



Shahed Masoud

Lecturer

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: smmanzoor@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

BIOGRAPHY

Mr Shahed Masoud Mohammed is Director and senior consultant at SRCO Bahrain where he is consults on Treasury, Risk and Corporate Finance issues. Prior to returning to Bahrain he was at Gulf Bank in Kuwait for 8 years as the General Manager for Treasury and Islamic banking. During his time there he also served as Chairman of the Kuwait Treasurers Committee and as a permanent member of the Treasury and Investment Education committee at the Kuwait Banking institute. Before joining Gulf Bank he was with ABN Amro bank for 17 years with postings in Bahrain, Dubai and Malaysia. Mr Mohammed completed his BSc in Economics and Finance from the University of Tulsa, USA. He completed his MBA at the University of Bahrain in Sakhir and has done executive education courses at the London Business School.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|---|
| 1996 | Master, Business administration, Finance, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 1991 | Diploma, Business administration, Finance, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 1985 | Bachelor, Economy, Economics, University of Tulsa, United States of America |

CERTIFICATES

- Since 2018 Certificate in Sharia, Iman Malik Institute, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional experience

- Since 2018 Director, SRCO, Bahrain
- 2011 - 2020 Part time instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2002 - 2010 General Manager, Gulf Bank, Kuwait
- 1996 - 2002 SVP Head of Global Financial Markets, ABN Amro Bank Bhd, Malaysia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional experience

1995 - 1996 Treasury Manager, ABN Amro Bank, Bahrain

1986 - 1994 Chief Dealer, Algemene bank Nederland, United Arab Emirates

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Consulting

Consulting

Since 2010 Banking, Treasury, Islamic banking

In favor of the disciplin

In favor of the discipline

Since 2021 Faculty Advisor CFA Research Challenge, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

2020 Participant in 18th AAOIFI Shariáh Boards Conference, Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI), Bahrain

2019 Participant in 18th Arab Businessman and Investor Conference, Arab Businessman Association, Bahrain

2019 Participant in AAOIFI World Bank 14th Annual Conference, Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI), Bahrain

2019 Participant in Middle East Asset Management Forum, Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI), Bahrain

2019 Participant in 17th Annual AAOIFI Shariah Conference, Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI), Bahrain

Other

Other

2015 - 2017 Board Member, Riffa View, Bahrain

Programs' and Courses' Developments

Undergraduate

2016 - 2019 Professional Advisory Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain